## **SAC Meeting 11-15-2022**

I. Welcome/ Approval of Minutes- Mrs. Galindo

Mrs. Galindo started the meeting at 6:02, Mrs. Galindo motioned to start and Mr. Schmid Seconds.

- I. Old Business
- a. Approval of September Meeting minutes

Motion to approve minutes Ms. Flanigan motions and Ms. Kersey seconds.

- III. New Business
- a. SIP (Schoolwide Improvement Plan) Approval- Mrs. Galindo

Pre-covid 70% of points are possible for each grade. During Covid 58% for each grade. Last year it rebounded to 62%. Goal to be back to pre-covid achievement level. 2400 students enrolled this year, attendance has not recovered yet to pre-covid, and student absences at high since covid. There is an increased effort to make in-person teaching meaningful to increase attendance rates. Students suffered during the covid year with isolation, and socialization, and this has led to a decrease in attendance. Students with disabilities are leading the district in the graduation rate for students with disabilities. Increased efforts to increase the graduation rate to match that of their peers. Three specific goals 3% increase in proficiency in ELA from 69% to 72%, a Math score from 51% to 54%, and a 5% increase in both Math and ELA for students with disabilities. Teachers are given support in their transition period into their new environment at LRHS. CHAMPS is implemented to guide student behavior in the classroom to high standards. Parent contact encouraged to improve behavior in the classroom.

Ms. Kuldeko motions to approve and is seconded by Ms. Flanigan

## IV. Principal Update- Mr. Bellantonio

Mr. Bellantonio introduces the "facts your future assembly", a drug awareness event, this Thursday by Mrs. Desantis. This assembly is an interactive presentation that will host both district and state members. New Wing construction is expected to be done in January 2024. Media Center construction continues and is expected to be completed in January 2023. Golf, cross country, and swimming all went to the states. The band earned first in their section. The band is heading to the states this coming weekend. The theatre is putting on a new show in the coming months. Midterm exams are scheduled from December 19th through December 22nd. Upgrades for the auditorium are being discussed and are expected to be completed in December 2023. Restroom renovation discussed no plans for funding from the district on the horizon.

## V. Student Update

SGA students donated and volunteered at a Breast Cancer Awareness walk at Nathan Benderson Park to increase awareness and raise money for Breast Cancer. The student body was allowed to participate in dressing up for Halloween by donating \$3 to Hurricane Ian relief, with large student involvement. SGA hosted the "Halloweeine" Lunch Roast for teachers as a show of appreciation for all their demanding work. SGA hosted the previously rained-out Bonfire with a high student body turnout.

VI. Announcements

N/a

VII. Adjourn

Ms. Kersey motions to adjourn Ms. Kaldeko seconds.

VIII. Next SAC meeting: 1/17/2023